JUL26 1873

Dear Mr, llewman:

In your letter of June 25, 1979, you questicn whether rural carriers are
entitlad to licht duty assiarent in the clerk craft under Article XIIT°
of the 1973 National Agreament with the ART arnd other national Postal

The Rura) Carriers did not participate in the referenced 1978 Mational
Agree—ent and therefore are not entitled to light duty assigments under
Article XIII of that agreement. On the other hand such assigments made |
pursuant to previous National Agreerents in which the Rural Carriers did
participate, would continue until terminated, ) )

With respect to the two light duty assignments in Spring, Tesas, referred
to in your letter, we have been advised there are no light duty assign-
reats in Spring, Texss. There is one linmited duty essiament;

Kathleen Tramn, 2 rural carrier, was injured on duty and placed on
lindted duty as a clerk effective January 20, 1979. She is still on
limited duty as a clerk hut was converted to city carrier on June 16, 1979.

Such limited duty assigmments are not rmada pursuant to Article XIIX but
parsuant to our ratial obligations under the Federal Exployee's Compensation
Act to retum employees with jcb related injuries to duty subject to their
medical restrictions.

Sincerely,

(sizuizd) Jamas C. Gildea

James C. Gildea

Acsistant Postmaster General
Labor Relations Departrent

Farrest M. Newman, Director

Industrial Relations
Anerican Postal Wokers Union, AFL~CIO
817 14th Street, N. W. ‘-

- Washington, D. C. 20005

Mr. Gildea (2)
boe: WE. Crove
Mr. Mitchell )
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The parties further agree that the limitations relative to
arbitrator contact listed above are in addition to those
expressed in the parties’ Conditions of Appointment for'
Arbltrators

Antho 7. Ve 1ante Moe Biller
Manager President
Grievance & Arbitration American Postal
U.S. Postal Service Workers Union,
AFL-CIO
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